

**RESUME**  
**CANDIDATE FOR MEMBER TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS**  
**ALMACENES ÉXITO S.A.**

**Josseline de Clausade**



**PROFILE**

Mrs. Josseline de Clausade is a graduate of the University of Paris - Dauphine, the Institute of Political Studies of Paris and the National School of Administration. She currently serves as the President's advisor and Managing Director of the Groupe Casino in international affairs, public and administrative law and international cooperation.

Mrs. Clausade has more than 35 years of experience in matters of internal government, civil service and European and diplomatic affairs. She has served as an officer in the Council of State, as an advisor in various ministries and as General Consul of France in Los Angeles.

Her career in the private sector has been developed in Groupe Casino and Areva, where she served as Senior Vice President and Secretary of the Supervisory Board

**DOB** February 19, 1954 | **Age:** 65 years old

**EDUCATION**

<b>Degree</b>	<b>Institute</b>	<b>Date (year)</b>	<b>Title/Distinction</b>
Master	National School of Administration (ENA)		Public administration
Master	Institute of Political Studies of Paris (Sciences Po)		Public administration
Undergraduate	University of Paris–Dauphine (Paris IX)		Administration and applied economics

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

**2012 – Present:** President's advisor and Managing Director – Groupe Casino

**2008 – 2012:** Senior Vice President - Areva

**2007 – 2008:** General Investigator– Commission for the liberation of growth in France chaired by Jacques Attali.

**2005 – 2007:** Responsible for public reports of the State Council to the President of the Republic and the Prime Minister

**2002 – 2005:** Officer of the State Council.

**2000 – 2002:** General Consul of France in Los Angeles.

**1997 – 2000:** Advisor of Hubert Védrine, minister of foreign affairs in charge of scientific, technical and cultural cooperation.

**1993 – 1996:** Advisor to the permanent representation of France before the European Union in Brussels.

**1992 – 1993:** Director of the Cabinet of Georges Kiejman, delegate minister of foreign affairs.

**1990 – 1992:** Adviser to the General Secretary of European Affairs and adviser to the Prime Minister on internal market matters and on processes before the Court of Justice of the European Union.

**1983 – 1990:** Researcher and Commissioner of the Government (1986 - 1990) before the Council of State. Commissioned by the Minister of European Affairs and the Minister of Public Affairs of a report on the adaptation of the French administration to Europe.

**Awards:** National Order of the Legion of Honor in the Officer's degree.

## BOARD OF DIRECTOS/COLLEGIATED BODIES

---

**Currently:** Fundación Éxito

**Previously:** Big C Thailand and Big C Vietnam

## LANGUAGES

---

French, English, Spanish and German.